Contact

jatala96@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/usama-ahmad-29963562 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Global Talent Acquisition
Talent Management
Compensation Management

Usama Ahmad

Looking Aggressively for Full Stack Java Script Developers & GRC Analyst

Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

Summary

An HR professional with over 14 years of progressive experience with top organisations like DESCON, STEWART Pakistan, INFOTECH, Excellence Delivered (ExD), TechNerds, Programmers Force augmented by a strong post-secondary background in Human Resources and Business Administration. Experienced in Benefits/ Compensation Administration, Talent/Performance Management, Recruitment/Selection, Training/Development, HR Policy and Organisational Design.

Creative and innovative thinker with effective human resources management and goal setting abilities Self-motivated with the ability to excel in a fast-paced environment; communicate effectively at all levels; manage competing priorities; and adapt readily to new challenges

Experience

HR Force Int.

Senior Talent Acquisition Specialist January 2023 - Present (1 year 1 month)

Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

As a Talent Acquisition Specialist, catering all the hiring needs of all the major clients

- 1- Programmers Force
- 2- Developers Studio
- 3- Capper Soft
- 4- Book Keeping Pro

As a Senior Technical Recruiter & Talent Acquisition Lead working on technical positions like

IOS, Android, SQA, Flutter, DevOps, Mern Stack, Full Stack, Data Science, Project Management, Product Management, Front End Development, Back End Development.

Familiar with the tech stacks such as .NET, Java, PHP, Laravel, React JS, Node JS, Python, Android, IOS, Wordpress.

TechNerds
Manager HR & Talent Acquisition
August 2020 - December 2022 (2 years 5 months)
Lahore, Punjab, Pakistan

Excellence Delivered(ExD)

Manager Talent Management

November 2018 - July 2020 (1 year 9 months)

InfoTech Group
Assistant Manager HR
January 2016 - November 2018 (2 years 11 months)
Gulberg Lahore

Stewart Title
Assistant Manager HR
April 2011 - April 2014 (3 years 1 month)

Descon Engineering Limited
Assistant Human Resources Officer
January 2008 - June 2009 (1 year 6 months)

Education

COMSATS University Islamabad

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Human Resources Management and Services · (2006 - 2008)

Allama Iqbal Open University BS(CS), Software Engineering · (2001 - 2005)